

P: (310) 295-9920

E: info@soronc.org W: soronc.org

Terrence Gomes

Onan

Baila Romm Vice Chair

Contact:

PublicSafetyChair@soronc.org



### **Public Safety Committee Meeting Draft Minutes**

March 3, 2025, 7:00pm

Meetings end at 9:00pm unless the Board votes to end earlier or extend the time.

Location: Kosher Pizza Station 8965 W. Pico Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90035

The eligible legislative body shall not require public comments to be submitted in advance of the meeting and shall provide an opportunity for the public to address the legislative body and offer comments in real time.

Notwithstanding Section 54953.3, an individual desiring to provide public comment through the use of an internet website, or other online platform, not under the control of the eligible legislative body, that requires registration to log in to a teleconference may be required to register as required by the third-party internet website or online platform to participate.

- (i) An eligible legislative body that provides a timed public comment period for each agenda item shall not close the public comment period for the agenda item, or the opportunity to register, pursuant to subparagraph, to provide public comment until that timed public comment period has elapsed.
- (ii) An eligible legislative body that does not provide a timed public comment period, but takes public comment separately on each agenda item, shall allow a reasonable amount of time per agenda item to allow public members the opportunity to provide public comment, including time for members of the public to register pursuant to subparagraph (D), or otherwise be recognized for the purpose of providing public comment.
- (iii) An eligible legislative body that provides a timed general public comment period that does not correspond to a specific agenda item shall not close the public comment period or the opportunity to register, pursuant to subparagraph (D), until the timed general public comment period has elapsed.

The amount of time for public comment on each agenda item is to be determined by the Chair at each meeting. Speakers shall limit their comments to matters relevant to the item on the agenda. The Chair may rule that the speaker is out of order if the comments are not germane to the item under consideration. If multiple requests for public comment are submitted on one agenda item, preference will be granted to members of the public who have not spoken previously during the meeting, either during general public comment or on another agenda item. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda that are within the Committee's jurisdiction will be heard during the General Public Comment period. General Public Comment is limited to 15 minutes maximum. No individual speaker will be allowed more than two (2) minutes during General Public Comment, unless the presiding officer decides differently.

- 1. Call to Order The meeting was called to order at 7:00PM by Terrence Gomes.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance- The Pledge was led by Laurie Levine
- 3. Roll Call- Current Committee Members
  - a. Co-chairs: Terrence Gomes, Baila Romm
  - b. Committee members: Michael Lynn, Ken Blaker, Beth Klein, Laurie Levine, Joseph Mollaie, Sheina Gilbert, Daniel Braum, Stuart Weiss
  - c. Present: Gomes, Romm, Lynn, Blaker, Klein, Levine, Mollaie, Weiss
  - d. Absent: Gilbert, Braum
  - e. Ken and Beth not eligible to participate.
- 4. General Public Comment No comment
- 5. Approval of Outstanding Public Safety Committee Minutes Lynn Levine 6-0
- 6. Community Reports
  - a. LAPD (Ojeda, Baker) No report
  - b. LAFD No report
  - c. Office of CD 5 No report
  - d. Office of CD 10 No report
- 7. Brief Committee Announcements
  - a. Items for Future Public Safety Committee Agendas No action
  - b. Other Brief Committee Announcements No action

Gilbert joined the meeting at 7:15PM.

#### 8. Unfinished Business

- a. Discussion and possible action to help fast track the engineering process for bollards. Update. **BOE** is working on the language for the process.
- b. Discussion and possible action for the speed trailer presentation to LAPD. Update **Trailer was** ordered. Six weeks lead time.
- c. Discussion and possible action to create a tab on the website for how stakeholders can make crime reports to LAPD. Update. **The tab is on the website.**
- d. Discussion and Possible action on the 2025 FRAD event. Update CD 5 will be hosting a district wide event. Motion to rescind the event. Lynn Romm 6-0
- e. Town Hall Meeting Discussion and possible action for the SORO NC to organize a Town Hall with newly elected DA Nathan Hochman, newly selected LAPD Chief Jim McDonnell and LAPD Captain Gabaldon, SLO's Baker and Ojeda to discuss how the new team will affect Public Safety. Invite the public as well as the businesses on Pico Blvd, Robertson Blvd and others within in SORO boundaries. Update **Outreach is planning.**
- f. Catalytic Converter Etching Event together with Coffee with a Cop. Update Waiting for LAPD to select
- g. Discussion and possible action to send a letter to CD 10 about the mitigated alley in the 1900 block of Sherbourne and Bedford. **Gomes recused. Mollaie Romm5-0**

#### 9. New Business

- a. Discussion and possible action for SORO Board Members to participate in the RYLAN Challenge. As a part of the NTP (Neighborhood Team Program) and CERT (Community Emergency Response Team), we are recommitting to get a MYN (Map Your Neighborhood) and RYLAN (Ready Your Los Angeles Neighborhood) initiative started within the SORO NC Boundaries. Participation by all board members is encouraged. **Baila will give a report at the GBM.**
- b. Discussion and possible action to recommend that the City of Los Angeles DOT post "School Bus" signs and "Stop when school bus lights are flashing" along Airdrome Street (especially at Airdrome and Bedford and Airdrome and Holt). Yavneh Hebrew Academy has a designated bus stop at Airdrome and Sherborne for morning pick up and afternoon drop off of their students. Signage would increase the safety of the children and motorists. Send a letter to Yavneh to warn the parents about illegal parking creating hazardous conditions. **Mike will send email to CD5 to find out more information.**
- c. Discussion and possible action to address safety issues in the community from stop signs to crosswalks and any other safety issues. No action.

# 10. Adjournment Meeting adjourned at 7:45PM.

**Note:** Public comment will be taken for each item where there is discussion and possible action. Public comment and/or participation may occur on other items at the discretion of the Chair. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Committee is prevented from acting on matters brought to its attention during the General Public Comment period; however, the issue may become the subject of a future meeting. In the interest of addressing all items on the agenda, time limits for individual comments and discussion may be set at the discretion of the Chair.

Motions that are presented at any committee meeting do not represent an official action or position of the SORO NC, until approved by an affirmative vote at a properly noticed meeting of the General Board.

#### **Public Posting of Agendas**

Neighborhood Council agendas are posted for public review as follows: Demers & Associates- 1836 1/2 S Robertson Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 90035; The Robertson Blvd Library- 1719 S Robertson Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 90035; The Robertson Recreation Center- 1641 Preuss Rd, Los Angeles, CA 90035; The Office of Councilmember Katy Yaroslavsky- 6380 Wilshire Blvd #800, Los Angeles, CA 90048; Hamilton High School- 2955 S Robertson Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 90034 www.soronc.org You can also receive our agendas via email by subscribing to L.A. City's Early Notification System (ENS)

# **Reconsideration and Grievance Process**

For information on the NC's process for board action reconsideration, stakeholder grievance policy, or any other procedural matters related to this Council, please consult the NC Bylaws. The Bylaws are available at our Board meetings and our website <a href="https://www.soronc.org">www.soronc.org</a>

# **Notice to Paid Representatives**

If you are compensated to monitor, attend, or speak at this meeting, City law may require you to register as a lobbyist and report your activity. See Los Angeles Municipal Code Section 48.01 et seq. More information is available at <a href="mailto:ethics.lacity.org/lobbying">ethics.lacity.org/lobbying</a>. For assistance, please contact the Ethics Commission at (213) 978-1960 or <a href="mailto:ethics.commission@lacity.org">ethics.commission@lacity.org</a>

In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the Board in advance of a meeting may be viewed at our website (soronc.org) or at the scheduled meeting. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, please contact us via phone at (310) 295-9920 or via email at info@soronc.org.

SORO NC Board members abide by a code of civility (<u>soronc.org/civilitycode</u>). Any person who interferes with the conduct of a Neighborhood Council meeting by willfully interrupting and/or disrupting the meeting is subject to removal. A peace officer may be requested to assist with the removal should any person fail to comply with an order of removal by the Neighborhood Council. Any person who resists removal by a peace officer is subject to arrest and prosecution pursuant to California Penal Code Section 403.

SI REQUIERE SERVICIOS DE TRADUCCION, FAVOR DE NOTIFICAR A LA OFICINA 3 dias de trabajo (72 horas) ANTES DEL EVENTO. SI NECESITA ASISTENCIA CON ESTA NOTIFICACION, POR FAVOR LLAME A NUESTRA OFICINA AL (310) 295-9920.

As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and activities. Translators, sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 3 business days (72 hours) prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting us via phone at (310) 295-9920 or via email at <a href="mailto:info@soronc.org">info@soronc.org</a>